BEAR POINT SNO-CRUISERS MEETING Bear Point January 20, 2024

Vice President Ken Boren called the meeting to order at 10:06 AM.

Officers Present: Ken Boren, Ron Rost, Gary Harrington, Andy Malecki, Jr., and members of Sno-Cruisers. Mack McKim was excused.

Minutes: Motion to approve the minutes as mailed by Sharon Partl, 2nd by Lyla Radtke. Passed.

President's Report: No report.

Vice President: No report.

Treasurer's Report: Andy gave the financial report of the club. Motion to accept and approve by Ron Rost, 2nd by Norm Ward. Passed.

Committee Reports: Alliance – The clubs are finishing up signing, reroutes, and brushing. As of this report, some trails are open, but swamps aren't able to be groomed yet. This week's cold weather should help freeze. Please ride safe and check that the trail you are on is open.

Legislative – No new information.

Safety Class – Ron Rost reported on the Sno-Cruiser's sponsored safety class. 10 students took and passed the DNR Snowmobile Safety Class. Our club provided the food and refreshments for the students and parents. Thank you to the Village of Wausaukee for the use of their Community Center.

Membership – Andy gave the club membership totals. As has been the procedure in the past, Sno-Cruisers will sponsor the safety class students' memberships in our club and the Association of Wisconsin Snowmobile Clubs for the upcoming six months.

Clothes – Contact Mary McKim at 715-927-4483 for Sno-Cruiser's apparel.

Old Business – The Red Solo Cup Tree will be up at Bear Point until the end of January. All donations go to Pastor Fred's Food Pantry.

ASCA Calendar Raffle: Andy will be having ASCA calendars, cost is \$20. Contact Andy at 920-494-3052 if you wish to purchase a calendar. AWSC makes \$5 on each sale.

New Business: Discussion was held on the place for the club's annual meeting in September. The rotation schedule was given to the group. The club checked with the restaurants and the annual meeting will be held at the Wausaukee Bowl in Wausaukee at 1:00 PM on September 21, 2024.

Event Menu: Gary Harrington reported on the additional research he did on the event menu. He stated based on his research that having a pig roast was cost prohibitive for our size group. A motion was made by Andy, 2nd by Ron Rost, to continue with the menu as in the past at this time. Passed.

Slugfeast will be held at Bear Point Yacht Club on February 3, 2024 at 1:00 PM. The club will furnish hot dogs, buns, chili, soda and water. Members can bring a dish to pass if desired. We will have a bonfire and Ron Rost will have a club 50/50 raffle with the drawing at 3:00 PM.

The club's Class B raffle is up for renewal and will be submitted for renewal.

The attendance drawing was won by Karen Heidewald, and the charter member drawing was won by #9, Mike & Lori Malecki, and #84, Rodney Sterzing. Thank you to Gateway for the gift certificates!

Motion by Norm Ward, 2nd by Ron Rost, to adjourn. Passed. 10:46 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Andy Malecki, Jr., Secretary-Treasurer

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

February 3, 2024	Slugfeast – Bear Point – 1:00 PM
February 17, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
March 16, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
April 20, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Road Clean-up
May 18, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
June 15, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
July 20, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
July 27, 2024	Club picnic and Float – Bear Point – 2:00 PM
August 17, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
September 21, 2024	Annual meeting – Wausaukee Bowl, Wausaukee 1:00 PM
October 19, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
November 16, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
December 21, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM - Christmas Party 11:00
December 27-28, 2024	Snowmobile Safety Class, Wausaukee Comm Center 9:00 AM
January 18, 2025	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM